CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

TO: GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept. | FROM: Technical Publication

CC: GAM AM, GAM QAM DATE: 30.09.2021

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2021/74

Dear all,

Please be informed that the following publication/s has/have been issued and uploaded to GAM
server. Kindly refer all publication below for your acknowledgement and to take action.

LINK TO
NO. VENDOR REV. NO. ISSg:_{_EEV EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT GAM
SERVER
ISSUE 21
1. | LEONARDO UPDATE 01 20.09.2021 AW189 AW189 IETP 1
ALL PRATT
PRATT AND SIL GEN-020 AND P&WC'S VANE RINGS AIRFLOW
2. WHITNEY REV. 6 27.09.2021 WHITNEY RIG CORRELATION AND 2
CANADA ' CANADA CALIBRATION WITH P&WC
PRODUCTS

For item no. 1, this IETP is just an update not an issue. You may click (download) the application type
as usual, and it will automatically update your IETP.

Please be advised, all engineering and CAMO staff shall update their working computer (control
computer) effected immediately.

Thank you and stay safe!
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NUR HARLINA BINTI ABDULLAH
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION,

CAMO DEPARTMENT,

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=1m-iMbup--_7_hZQ8v3rp_L1tf22H_BM1&authuser=camo_protege%40galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1GyjNUiwPo3sZBL5hbILGJnhAknV1Bhrx&authuser=camo_protege%40galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

